APPROVED



President's Cabinet Meeting Minutes

 Date:
 Monday, May 13, 2019

 Present:
 President Jukoski, Betty Baillargeon, Rob Farinelli, Kathryn Gaffney, Steve Goetchius, April Hodson, Nicola Ricker, Louise Summa, Joseph Victorino

Торіс		Discussion	Action
1.	Approval of Minutes: - Monday, April 22, 2019 - Monday, April 29, 2019	Edits: 1. 04/22/19: Agenda Item #5, change Graphics Design to Graphic Design."	Approved with edits via email.
2.	Lifelong Learners Parking Services Update	Joseph Victorino reported that the SGA denied the request for additional handicap parking spaces by the Lifelong Learners Group. The SGA recommended they pursue other options especially as we are already meeting state regulations. Ideas included implementing parking passes or utilizing a van at designated areas. Dean Goetchius will review these suggestions and report back to Cabinet at future meeting.	Steve Goetchius will review SGA suggestions and report back to Cabinet on feasibility.
3.	Advancement / Foundation Update	Betty Baillargeon reported 1) on May 7 th , 188 students received 270 scholarship & awards totaling over \$410,000, 2) The Foundation received \$10,000 from the Community Foundation to support Allied Health Non-Credit Programs. The Community Foundation also awarded \$30,000 for Environmental Research, Fieldwork & Hands-On Learning Internship to be paid over 3 years (\$10,000 has been received). This internship will be coordinated by Diba Kahn-Bureau, 3) Dorothy Lewis, class of 1978, established a scholarship endowment in the amount of \$15,000.	
4.	Congress Update	Nicola Ricker advised that at the recent meeting of the College Congress, a vote was taken by only full-time faculty and approved to initiate a vote of no confidence. Specific wording is "Resolved, that the Three Rivers Community College Faculty Senate, as the representative body for faculty of Community College, votes No Confidence in the "Students First" plan, Mark Ojakian, president of the CSCU system, and the Board of Regents for the CSCU system."	



President's Cabinet Meeting Minutes

Торіс	Discussion Discussion Dean Farinelli will meet with staff of Student Services to begin planning some type of farewell celebration. Dean Farinelli reported that planning is underway and all is on schedule.	Action
 Celebration for Upcoming Retirements in Student Services Commencement Update 		
7. New Business	Academic Affairs and Student Services: Dean Farinelli confirmed that Super Saturday at TRCC is on August 10, 2019. College Congress: 1) Nicola Ricker noted that Patrick Keller, Staff Senate Chair will follow the same format with staff voting to recommend a vote of no confidence for the Student's First Initiative, the Board of Regents, and for President Ojakian, 2) Nicola Ricker was voted in as the College Congress President for AY19-20. Student Government Association: Joseph Victorino advised Cabinet of SGA's new board for the 19-20AY: President – Samantha Bartosiak Vice President – Lorenzo Enderle Secretary – Elizabeth Robins Treasurer – Joseph Whitmore College Congress – Thomas Voigt Foundations Representative – TBD Student Advisory Council – TBD Student Advisory Council – TBD	

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 2:45 pm Minutes submitted by A. Hodson